Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Web Site: www.purchasing.ri.gov
5 March 2012

Addendum # 1
RFP# 7449500
WIC Online Vendor Application
Submission Deadline: 19 March 2012 @ 11:30 AM (Eastern Time)

1. Isthe intent for the application to be state-hosted or vendor-hosted?
This application will be vendor hosted.

2. Has funding been approved for support, maintenance & operations after 12.31.12?
WIC has administration funding that will fund support, maintenance and Operations.

3. Would you consider extending the response date three weeks?
If the decision is made to extend the submission deadline, for any duration, it will be
posted in a subsequent addendum

4. Isthe vendor responsible for training every vendor (authorized WIC retailers)?
Will this training be limited to online training recordings? If not, please explain in more
detail.
The Vendor would train the State WIC staff, who will provide training to the stores.
(train the trainer)

e Additional questions have been received. Please monitor this website, on a regular basis, for
future information regarding this procurement initiative.
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Jerome D. Moynihan, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Director for Special Projects



